MONTEREY CONGRESS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

PALM BEACH COUNTY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
6:00 P.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.montereycongresscdd.org
561.630.4922 Telephone
877.5DS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile










MONTEREY/CONGRESS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the
Board of Supervisors of the
Monterey/Congress Community Devel-
opment District will hold meeting at
100 Lake Monterey Circle, Boynton
Beach, Florida 33426 at 6:00 p.m. on
the following dates:

October 6, 2020
November 3, 2020
December 1, 2020

January 5, 2021

February 2, 2021

March 2, 2021
April 6, 2021
May 4, 2021
June 1, 2021
July 6, 2021

August 3, 2021
September 7, 2021

The purpose of the meetings is to con-
duct any and all business coming be-
fore the Board. Meetings are open to
the public and will be conducted in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Florida
law. Copies of the Agendas for any of
the meetings may be obtained from
the District’s website or by contactin

the District Manager at (561) 630-492

and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior
to the date of the particular meeting.

From time to time one or more Super-
visors may participate by telephone;
therefore a speaker telep¥|one will be
present at the meeting location so that
Supervisors may be fully informed of
the discussions taking place. Meeting
may be continued as found necessary
to ztime and place specified on the re-
cord.

If any person decides to appeal any de-~
cision made with respect to any matter
considered at these meetings, such per-
son will need a record of the proceed-
ings and such person may need to in-
sure that a verbatim record of the pro-
ceedings is made at his or her own ex-
pense and which record includes the
testimony and evidence on which the
appeal is based.

In accordance with the Frovisions of
the Americans with Disabilities Act, any
person requiring special accommoda-
tions or an interpreter to participate at
any of these meetings should contact
the District Manager at (561) 630-4922
and/or toli-free at 1-877-737-4922 at
least seven (7) days prior to the date of
the particular meeting.

Meetings may be cancelled from time
to time without advertised notice.

MONTEREY/CONGRESS COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.montereycongresscdd.org
9-25/2020

0000596650-01

MONTEREY CONGRESS CDD
2501 BURNS RD
STEA

PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410-5207

Invoice/Order Number:
Ad Cost:
Paid:

Balance Due:

0000596650
$261.44
$0.00
$261.44

Page 2 of 2



MONTEREY/CONGRESS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING
August 3, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER

District Manager Jason Pierman called the August 3, 2021, Regular Board Meeting of the
Monterey/Congress Community Development District (“District”) to order at 6:00 p.m. at 100 Lake
Monterey Circle, Boynton Beach, Florida 33426.

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published
in The Palm Beach Post on September 25, 2020, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Regular
Meeting Schedule, as legally required.

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairperson Betty Clark, Vice Chairman Willie Ford and
Supervisors Natalia Patel (via phone), Diana Puentes, and Lissette Montavo (via phone) constituted a
quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.

Staff in attendance were District Manager Jason Pierman of Special District Services, Inc.; General
Counsel Scott Cochran of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.; and Underwriter Sara Zare
of MBS Capital Markets, LLC (via phone).

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

There were no additions or deletions to the agenda.

E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda.

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. July 6, 2021, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing

Mr. Pierman presented the minutes July 6, 2021, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing and asked if
there were any changes.

A motion was made by Ms. Clark, seconded by Mr. Ford and passed unanimously approving the minutes
of the July 6, 2021, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing, as presented.

G. OLD BUSINESS
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board.
H. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider Approval of Agreement Term Sheet

Page 3



Ms. Zare stated that the banks had requested more time to put together their proposals. Mr. Pierman
suggested recessing the meeting until August 9%

A motion was made by Ms. Clark, seconded by Ms. Puentes, and unanimously passed to recess the
meeting at 6:02 p.m. until Monday, August 9" at 6:00.

RECONVENED MEETING

District Manager Jason Pierman reconvened the meeting at 6:03 p.m. on August 9, 2021, at 100 Lake
Monterey Circle, Boynton Beach, Florida 33426.

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairperson Betty Clark, Vice Chairman Willie Ford and
Supervisors Natalia Patel (via phone), Diana Puentes, and Lissette Montavo (via phone) constituted a
quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.

Staff in attendance were District Manager Jason Pierman of Special District Services, Inc.; General

Counsel Scott Cochran of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.; bond counsel Steve Sanford

of Greenberg Traurig (via phone); and Underwriter Sara Zare of MBS Capital Markets, LLC (via phone).
1. Consider Approval of Agreement Term Sheet

Ms. Zare reviewed the terms of the current bond, noting that the rate is 5.375%, and presented term

sheets from SouthState and Hancock Whitney, noting that their rates would be locked in once one was

accepted. SouthState’s rate was 2.06%, for a NPV Saving of 17.8%, and Hancock Whitney’s rate was
2.16%, for a NPV Saving of 17.3%.

Following discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Ford, seconded by Ms. Puentes, and unanimously
passed to select SouthState’s term sheet.

Mr. Pierman then presented an engagement letter for Greenberg Traurig to serve as bond counsel. Mr.
Sanford noted that his fees are contingent upon the bond being refunded, and were factored into the
pricing. A motion was made by Ms. Puentes, seconded by Mr. Ford, and unanimously passed accept
the Greenberg Traurig engagement letter.

J. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Mr. Pierman noted that the next meeting would take place on September 7.

K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

There were no further Board Member comments.

L. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Puentes, seconded

by Mr. Ford, and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 6:20 p.m.

Page 4



Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chair

Page 5



0'\5“'|Ct Se,.b,_

\
'c"’h

[]]

Q

- \SDS
% 3

Co . &
Fivate par

c
%

6’bs . W\

Monterey Congress
Community Development District

First Supplemental
Special Assessment Methodology Report
Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2021

September 7, 2021

Submitted by:

Special District Services, Inc.
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, Fla. 33410

Toll Free: 877.737.4922
Fax: 561.630.4923
www.sdsinc.org

Page 6



Monterey Congress (the “Development”) is a residential development containing approximately
31.473 acres and is located in the incorporated area of City of Bonyton Beach, Florida. The
Monterey Congress Community Development District (the “District”) is co-terminus with the
Development and is planned for 300 townhome dwelling units. The District has been established
within the Development pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes to provide for the construction,
financing, long-term administration and management of certain infrastructure of the community.

In October 2005, the District issued its Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2005A (the “Series 2005
Bonds”) in the principal amount of $4,045,000 to pay for acquisition and/or construction of certain
public improvement specially benefiting the lands within the District.

The District is now contemplating issuing Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 (the
“Series 2021 Bonds”) for the primary purpose of refunding the Series 2005 Bonds and totake
advantage of interest rate savings. The anticipated effect of the refunding of the Series 2005 Bonds
will result in a decrease of the total amount of annual debt assessments per unit. The purpose of
this report is to reallocate the debt assessments that secured the Series 2005 Bonds (the “Series
2005 Special Assessments”) and to now secure the Series 2021 Bonds as a result of the refunding
of the Series 2005 Bonds (such reallocated Series 2005 Special Assessments being hereinafter
referred to as the “Series 2021 Special Assessments™).

Table A provides a computation of the annual non-ad valorem assessments assessed, imposed and
levied against and peculiar to each assessable residential unit subject to the Series 2021 Special
Assessments and demonstrates that the Series 2021 Special Assessments provide sufficient
revenue to meet the maximum annual debt service requirement for the Series 2021 Bonds.

In order to ensure that there is sufficient revenue from the Series 2021 Special Assessments to pay
the Series 2021 Bonds, the District is required to perform an analysis which requires a
determination of the amount of Series 2021 Special Assessments assessed, imposed and levied
against and peculiar to the one product type in order to meet the required debt service on the Series
2021 Bonds. Based on a par amount of the Series 2021 Bonds of $2,631,000, the maximum annual
debt service is $204,256, which has not been adjusted to include a 4% discount for early payment
of assessments, a 1% fee for the Tax Collector, and a 1% service fee for the Property Appraiser
(see attached Table B and Table C).

The benefit findings and methodology described in the Final Special Assessment Methodology
Report with the revised date of October 13, 2005 and adopted by the District Board of Supervisors
still apply and are incorporated herein by reference. In that regard, it is concluded that the special
benefits remain unchanged as they flow peculiar to each unit within the District and that the
apportionment of the special benefits for the Series 2021 Special Assessments remains fair and
reasonable. It is also concluded that the Series 2021 Special Assessments remain not in excess of
the special benefits peculiar to the property as apportioned.

Page 7



This First Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report supersedes anything to the
contrary contained in the Final Special Assessment Methodology Report dated October 13, 2005
prepared by Special District Services, Inc.

Certain data and information relied on in this Report was provided by others. Special District
Services, Inc. makes no representations regarding said information beyond restatement of the
factual information necessary for compilation of this Report.

Special District Services, Inc. does not represent the Monterey Congress Community Development
District as a Municipal Advisor or Securities Broker nor is Special District Services, Inc. registered
to provide such services as described in Section 15B of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended. Similarly, Special District Services, Inc. does not provide the Monterey Congress
Community Development District with financial advisory services or offer investment advice in
any form.

sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk skosk sk sk okosk sk

Page 8



TABLE A

MONTEREY CONGRESS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CALCULATION OF ANNUAL DEBT ASSESSMENT
SERIES 2005 / SERIES 2021

Maximum Annual Debt Service

Maximum Annual Debt Service Assessment to be Collected
Total Number of Residential Units*

Estimated Annual Debt Service per Residential Unit
Maximum Annual Debt Service per Residential Unit

*One (1) unit has prepayed bond debt

SERIES 2005 SERIES 2021
BOND DEBT BOND DEBT
$ 266,475.80 | $ 204,256.00
$ 283,484.89 | $ 217,293.62
299 299
See Table B See Table B
See Table B See Table B

Page 9




TABLE B
MONTEREY CONGRESS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ALLOCATION OF DEBT ASSESSMENT

SERIES 2005 / SERIES 2021

Monterey Congress - Series 2005

Maxi *Adjusted
Number A axnln;nll)t Maximum Annual | *AdjustedMaximum
Unit Type of nnaar e Debt Assessment Annual Debt
Assessment Per . .
Units** Uni Per Residential Assessment
nit .
Unit
Townhome 299 $ 89122 | $ 948.11 | $ 283,484.89
TOTALS 299 n/a n/a $ 283,484.89

* Adjusted for 1% collection fee for the County Tax Collector, 1% service fee for the County Property Appraiser, and 4%
discount for early payment of taxes.

**One (1) unit has prepayed bond debt

Monterey Congress - Series 2021
Maxi *Adjusted
Number A axuln;nll) ¢ Maximum Annual | *AdjustedMaximum
Unit Type of it e Debt Assessment Annual Debt
Assessment Per . .
Units** Uni Per Residential Assessment
nit .
Unit
Townhome 299 $ 683.13 | $ 726.73 | $ 217,293.62
TOTALS 299 n/a n/a $ 217,293.62

* Adjusted for 1% collection fee for the County Tax Collector, 1% service fee for the County Property Appraiser, and 4%
discount for early payment of taxes.

**One (1) unit has prepayed bond debt

Page 10




TABLE C
MONTEREY CONGRESS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ALLOCATION OF DEBT
SERIES 2005 / SERIES 2021

Monterey Congress - Series 2005

Number |Debt Allocation
i Total Debt Allocati
Unit Type of Units* Per Unit otal Debt Allocation

Townhome 299 $ 897993 | $ 2,685,000.00

TOTALS 299 n/a $ 2,685,000.00

*One (1) unit has prepayed bond debt

Monterey Congress - Series 2021

Number |Debt Allocation
i Total Debt Allocati
Unit Type of Units* Per Unit otal Debt Allocation

Townhome 299 $ 8,799.33 | $ 2,631,000.00

TOTALS 299 n/a $ 2,631,000.00

*One (1) unit has prepayed bond debt

Page 11



	Monterey Congress Community Development District - September 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	August 3, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of First Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
	Consider Resolution No. 2021-06 – Adopting a Delegated Award Resolution




